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(Responses are in bold lettering)
1. I'd like to confirm that this solicitation does not include American Sign Language as an interpreter, and if not, why isn't it included?
A: As described in Section II of the solicitation manual, Scope of Work and Deliverables, the contractor must provide qualified and experienced interpreters and translators for the following languages: Chinese (Mandarin and Cantonese, both traditional and simplified), Korean, Spanish, and Vietnamese. The Energy Commission may request other languages as needed, which may include American Sign Language. 
2. Could you please share the average annual translation volume and historical usage data?
A: We estimate about 50 translation requests and 20 remote, hybrid, or in-person interpretation services throughout California.
3. Will CEC provide interpretation equipment, or should this be included in our cost bid?
A: CEC will not provide interpretation equipment. Those costs should be included in the Bidder’s Attachment 6 Cost Bid.
4. Are incumbent vendor rates or previous contract pricing available for reference?
A: Yes. Please see document titled “02 Ex B Att B-1 Rates 140-22-002 CIT” which is the budget from the current interpreting and translation services contract and is posted with this Questions and Answers document.
5. Can you share any historical data or volume we can expect? If you can break it down per mode of service that would be great. 
A: Since the beginning of the current contract, which had a three year term, the CEC has submitted about 40 translation requests and 20 interpretation services to the contractor.
6. How many vendors are you planning on awarding? If multiple will be awarded, how will the work be distributed?
A: One contract will be awarded.
7. Is there a budget set aside for this contract? If so, can you share that with us? 
A: There is up to $349,000 available for the contract resulting from this solicitation. This amount covers the initial 2-year contract period. If the Energy Commission exercises the option for year 3, funding for year 3 may be added to the contract in an amount to be determined, based on rates bid and the Energy Commission’s use of the services for years 1 and 2. 
8. Will interpretation equipment be needed? If so, can we charge separately? I only see a row for Audio Technician on the cost sheet.
A: Interpretation equipment may be required for certain in-person jobs, such as sound booths (to isolate audio) and headsets (with receivers and transmitter). The contractor cannot charge separately for those costs. Those costs should be included as part of the Bidder’s Attachment 6 Cost Bid.
9. What cities will the in person requests be located in?
A: At this time, CEC cannot say with certainty where in-person attendance will be needed. Most interpretation events are in the Sacramento area. In 2025, in-person attendance of the interpreters was requested for Sacramento, Coalinga, San Juan Capistrano, Mojave, Imperial, Barstow, and Tracy.
10. Are we allowed to charge a 2 hr. minimum for in person, and 1 hr. for all scheduled virtual requests? 
A: Per the Attachment 6 Cost Bid, the minimum charge for translation services is $50. The minimum charge for interpretation services will be one hour at the applicable rate from the Cost Bid. These minimum charges apply regardless of whether the event is in person or not.
11. Will video or telephone on demand services be needed? 
A: Video or telephone requests are not common.
12. What type of formats for translation services will we be receiving? (PDF, Word, etc.)
A: Microsoft Word documents, PDF files, and PowerPoint presentations, are the most typical formats.
13. Will translations need to be ADA compliant? If so, can we charge separately? 
A: Documents do not need to be ADA compliant, unless requested.
14. Will you consider revising the cost sheet to allow us to charge separate rates for video and in person services? 
A: CEC will not be revising the Attachment 6 Cost Bid at this time.
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